From: Rowe, Yvette

To: Lee, Chris

Cc: : ; VOTSIS, DAVID; Battle, Juliet
Subject: RE: Request for Addition to Positions Ordinance

Date: Friday, July 19, 2019 3:02:58 PM

I would suggest directly under the Asst. Fire Chief

Yvette M. Rowe

Business Finance Manager
Milwaukee Fire Department
711 W. Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233
Email: i
414-286-5205 desk phone
414-882-1713 cell phone
414-286-8996 Fax

From: Lee, Chris

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Rowe, Yvette

Cc: ROHLFING, MARK; LIPSKI, AARON; VOTSIS, DAVID; Battle, Juliet
Subject: RE: Request for Addition to Positions Ordinance

Yvette or others,

After looking at your letter more closely, can you be more specific (which section under Operations Bureau Decision Unit) on where to add the new Deputy
Chief, Fire?
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Sincerely,

Chris Lee

Staff Assistant

Council Records Section
City Clerks Office

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St., Room 205
Milwaukee, WI 53202
Phone: 414-286-2232

Fax: 414-286-3456
clee@milwaukee.gov

From: Rowe, Yvette
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 10:19 AM
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